
TVS MOTOR COMPANY TVS

TVS Mothmnpany Limited Regd Off: Jayalakshmi Estates. 29 (Old No.8) Haddows Road

Chennai- 600 006. India: Tel: +91(44) 28272233 Fax: +91(44) 28257121

26th June 2019

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
’

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Dalal Street, Bandra—Kurla Complex,
Mumbai 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051.

Scrip code: 532343 Scrip code: TVSMOTOR

Dear Sir,

Reg : Intimation for Loss of Original Share Certificate by a shareholder

under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to bring to your kind notice that the following

shareholders have reported to the Company about his / her loss of share certificate and

requested for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The particulars relating to loss of share certificate are given below:

Name of the Folio No. Share No. of Distinctive nos. Letter

Shareholder certificate Shares received by

nos. the Company

on

ANNASWAMY V'VEK
P10070074083 4578 500 4452651 - 4453150 25th June

DEVAKI VIVEK
15750

. .

500 239617231 - 239617730 2019

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For TVS MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

fiwWW
rlnlvasan

Company Secretary
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N Sushmitha (Chennai/TVSMotor)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Mohan D (Secretarial/Corporate/SCL) <dmohan@scl.co.in>

25 June 20191251

Dinesh R G (Secretarial/Corporate/SCL); lswarya Iakshmi N

(Secretarial/Corporate/SCL); N Sushmitha (Chennai/TVSMotor)

Raman K (Secretarial/Corporate/SCL); Srinivasan KS (Secretarial/Corporate/SCL)

Loss of share certificate — TVS Motor Company Limited

Annaswamy vivel<.PDF

We attach scanned copy of letter along with certificate issued by Police Authorities regarding loss of share certificate

received from the shareholders of TVS Motor Company Limited yesterday i.e. 24.06.2019.

The details of lost share certificate are as follows:

Si no. Folio no. Name of the shareholder(s) Share Distinctive nos. No. of share

certificate no.

1 P10070074083 ANNASWAMY VlVEK 4578
V

4452651 — 4453150 500

DEVAK' V'VEK 15750
239617231 — 239617730 500

Please upload the said details in the website of NSE and BSE and forward a copy of

acknowledgement for our record and audit purpose.

Regards

D. Mohan


